AGENDA
WAREHAM FIRE DISTRICT

PRUDENTIAL COMMITTEE MEETING
2550 CRANBERRY HIGHWAY
WAREHAM, MA

10 December 2020
(POSTED 12/07/2020)

5:30 (please note that Masks and/or Social Distancing procedures will apply)

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER / RECORDING ANNOUNCEMENT
2. ROLL CALL

3. CORRESPONDENCE / MINUTES :

4. CLERK/TREASURER REPORT :

5. CHIEF’S REPORT:

6. WATER SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT:

7. OLD BUSINESS:

8. NEW BUSINESS:

9. PUBLIC COMMENT:

10. EXECUTIVE SESSION: Exception #2 To conduct strategy in
preparations for negotiations with non-union personnel should the Chair so
declare and not return to Open Session.

Exception #3. To discuss strategy with respect to collective bargaining if an
open meeting may have a detrimental effect on said bargaining and the Chair

so declares. And not return to Open Session.

11. ADJOURN OPEN MEETING



*44” The listing of matters are those reasonably anticipated by the chair which may be discussed at the
meeting. Not all items may in fact be discussed and other items not listed may also be brought up for
discussion to the extent permitted by law,



Laurie Uva-Perrx

From: Richard England Jr.

Sent: Tuesday, December 8, 2020 4:33 PM

To: Matthew Rowley; George Barrett; Ronald Enos; Dean Decas; sandmanjc64@gmail.com;
Wendy Lemieux; Andrew Cunningham; Pru Com Agencda Group

Subject: Re: Zoom Prudential Committee Meeting for December 10th

Please attach the below Zoom meeting invite to the previously sent Pru Com Agenda. Thank you!

Subject: Zoom Prudential Committee Meeting for December 10th
Matthew Rowley is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting,

- Topic: Prudential Committee Meeting For December 10th
_Time: Dec 10, 2020 05:30 PM Eastern Time {US and Canada)

Join Zoom Meeting |
https://zoom.us/j/97327421895?pwd=c3Rxc1p0aDd4cTk5cVhBazRZUjM2QT09

Meeting ID: 973 2742 1895

Passcode: 301501

One tap mobile

+13017158592,,973274218554,,,,,,0#,,301501# US (Washington D.C}
+13126266799,,973274218954,,,,,,04,,301501# US{Chicago)

Dial by your location
+1 301 715 8592 US {Washington D.C)
+1 312 626 6799 US {Chicago)
+1 929 205 6099 US (New York)
+1253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)
+1 346 248 7799 US {Houston)
+1 669 500 6833 US (San Jose)
Meeting ID: 973 2742 1895
Passcode: 301501
Find your local number: https://zoom.us/u/antkKGxz7

Matthew L. Rowley

Chief, Wareham Fire Department
matthew.rowley@warehamfiredistrict.org
508-291-2372 or 508-885-0917




